MEETINGTuesday, March 15,



MINUTES 2022 @2:00pm

ZOOM MEETING

- Call To Order 1403hrs
- Self-Introductions conducted off Zoom list -- Attendance sheet attached.
- <u>Approval of February 2022 Meeting Minutes --</u> Motion to approve and seconded. Minutes approved for February 2022 as written.
- <u>Guest Speaker</u> None Please bring any guest speak suggestions to the group.
- <u>President's Report Nicole Acker Inquired if the group wanted to continue w/</u>
 Zoom meetings or start in-person meetings again in April. Interest was expressed to have our next meeting in person.
- Vice President Giovanni Perez: Not present
- <u>Treasurer's Report</u> Alexis Garcia-Dawson -not present (emailed account balances)

Checking: \$7,925.92 Savings: \$53.24

- Chief's Report Chief Davis Not present
- County Commander's Report –Bill Glasgo: Nothing to report
- <u>CSM Liaison</u> Michelle Schneider Board meeting at end of the month to hopefully discuss mask mandate.
- <u>Skyline College Liaison</u> Steve Aurilio Not present Emailed 03-11-22 nothing to report.
- San Mateo County Communications Managers Association Amanda Velasquez
 Nothing to report
- San Mateo Basic Academy- Darrell Burton Not present
- South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Center
- Matthew Ortega mortega@theacademy.ca.gov Campus Law Enforcement at Coyote July 25-29, 2022 with instructors Tim Martin, Jimmy Hoag and Dan Gray. The course will now include scenario training, group

discussions and activities. Please call our front office to make reservations.

Steve Knopp - sknopp@theacademy.ca.gov - not present

- Lindsey Mitchell <u>Imitchell@theacademy.ca.gov</u> South Bay is hosting another Public Safety Career Fair on April 23, 2022 which will include multiple workshops, such as Background Process, Academy Experience, Oral Board Prep as well as Canine and Drone demonstrations. I will share the flyer with Tiffany and it would be greatly appreciated if you could share the flyer with anyone who may be interested.
- <u>Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training</u> David Honda Not present – Emailed the following:
- Commission Meeting was held on March 2nd, but not a lot of topics of interest for our group. All meetings, agendas, and minutes are available on the POST website.
- UOF 1070 was not discussed, so, no changes in regulations.
- Updated language for webinar/distance learning previously in regulation 1052(e) now in 1053. For some courses we may need to update the language in the ECOs for webinars, but that will most likely come up when the course comes up for in biannual modifications. So, nothing you will have to do unless I contact you or your course is put into modification in EDI.
- The Quality Assessment Program (QAP) was granted additional funds to continue through the FY, so some of you my get request by QAP people to sit in on your courses for an evaluation

If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out. I get hundreds of emails and I try to respond within a day or two, but if I don't respond within a couple days, please call or text me or send me another email, just in case the initial message got buried or deleted inadvertently.

- New/Old Business- None
- Action Items None
- Roundtable Use of Force/De-Escalation: No 1070 instructor requirement at this time – most agencies are using DT Instructors to teach the course. Other options if you're going to use the simulator, you have to have taken the Train the Trainer course in Long Beach. POST will be putting out additional info on 1070.

Pacifica will be having a 4hr PSP make-up course – training manager will reach out advising how many spots available.

- Meeting Adjournment 1417hrs
- <u>Next meeting</u> April 19, 2022 @ 1400hrs. Location: 1 Twin Pines Lane, 2nd floor EOC

Respectfully submitted by: Tiffany Jordan